TocETHER w W JVS Board of Directors
2024 — 2025

Board Meeting Dates

Tuesday, September 17t", 2024
5:00 PM - 8:00 PM PST
In person

Tuesday, December 319, 2024
5:00 PM -7:00 PM PST
(Open to the Public)
Hybrid

Tuesday, April 1st, 2025
5:00 PM - 7:00 PM PST
(Open to the Public)
Hybrid

Tuesday, June 24", 2025
5:00 PM - 7:00 PM PST
Hybrid

Address:
1 Post Street, Floor 7
San Francisco, CA 94104

Zoom:
https://tinyurl.com/thsc66ub



https://tinyurl.com/tnsc66ub

From: Nikkol Kinoshita

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: JVS Board Meetings Open to Public FY 24/25

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:12:12 PM

Attachments: JVS Avatar FullColor RGB f583e05d-1294-4022-beee-d253d7da7c88.pna

2425 JVS Board Meeting Dates (mid-year updated).docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached our updated Board of Director meeting dates that will be open to the public for
FY 24/25, so that JVS is in compliance with the Sunshine Ordinance.

Kindly confirm receipt of this notice.
Thank youl!

Best,
Nikkol

Nikkol Kinoshita (she/her)
Assistant Director of Executive Operations
—4 JVS | 548 Market St, PMB 37733, San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 699-5295 | jvs.org
Connect with us on LinkedIn!

Join JVS on May 22nd at Envision: The Future of Work! RSVP here.

JVS operates on a four-day work week. Please note that we are available
Monday-Thursday, and our office is closed on Fridays. To learn more, click here.
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JVS Board of Directors 

2024 – 2025

Board Meeting Dates 



Tuesday, September 17th, 2024

5:00 PM – 8:00 PM PST

In person



Tuesday, December 3rd, 2024

5:00 PM – 7:00 PM PST

(Open to the Public)

Hybrid



Tuesday, April 1st, 2025

5:00 PM – 7:00 PM PST

(Open to the Public)

Hybrid



Tuesday, June 24th, 2025

5:00 PM – 7:00 PM PST

Hybrid





Address:

1 Post Street, Floor 7

San Francisco, CA 94104



Zoom: 

https://tinyurl.com/tnsc66ub
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TOGETHER WE WORK







